
From: Ancheta, Roxanne M.
To: Jonathan Flinchum; StateEarmarks; Martin, Ken E.
Cc: Howie Owens
Subject: RE: FY 25 Qtr 1 Progress Report - $1M N Main St Corridor
Date: Friday, October 18, 2024 3:54:00 PM

Good afternoon!
 
Confirming receipt.
 
Have a great weekend!
 

Roxanne M. Ancheta
Director of Grants
 

P 803-737-1232    C 803-403-7371     E AnchetaRM@scdot.org
 

South Carolina Department of Transportation
955 Park Street, P.O. Box 191, Columbia, SC 29202-0191

 
 
From: Jonathan Flinchum <jflinchum@sumtersc.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2024 9:48 AM
To: StateEarmarks <StateEarmarks@scdot.org>; Martin, Ken E. <MartinKE@scdot.org>
Cc: Howie Owens <howens@sumtersc.gov>
Subject: FY 25 Qtr 1 Progress Report - $1M N Main St Corridor
 

*** This is an EXTERNAL email. Please do not click on a link or open any
attachments unless you are confident it is from a trusted source. *** 

Good morning,
 
Attached is our progress report for quarter ending 9/30/24.
 
Please let me know if there are questions.
 
Kind Regards,
 
 
Jonathan Flinchum, CPA
Finance Director
City of Sumter
P.O. Box 1449
Sumter, SC 29151
PH: (803) 774-3994
F: (803) 436-2615
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